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Dear William,
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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

2 October 2013

With reference to your letter of 22 May and further to my response of 2 July, |
would like to update you on progress being made to help address the pinch

point in Newtown.

The review of options identified by the stakeholder group has been completed.
My officials are now developing some of the measures proposed by the group.
| have asked my officials to provide written quarterly progress reports to the
stakeholder group rather than continue the series of meetings.
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